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Dear: Board Secretary
Subject: Markham District Energy Inc. Generation Licence# EG-2000-0420

We are requesting an amendment to our generator licence to have three generation
facilities under contract with the Ontario Power Authority (“OPA”) added to Schedule 1
which are described below. In addition, we have increased the size of Plant#1 from 3.3MW

to 3.5MW.

a) 5.266MW generator facility was completed in 2008 and went into commercial
operation under 20 year contract with the OPA for a contracted capacity of SMW.
This is a contract awarded under the OPA RFP Phase 1 offering. This facility is at
8100 Warden Avenue and is next to the existing Warden Energy Centre Plant
(referred to as Plant#1 on the licence).

b) 3 MW generator to be completed end of 2013 under a 20 year contract with the
OPA for a contracted capacity of 2.6MW. This contract was awarded in 2011 under
the Combined Heat and Power Standard Offer Program. The generator will be
installed in the existing Birchmount Energy Centre Plant, 7900 Birchmount Rd,
Markham.

c) 4 MW generator to be completed in Q1 2014 under a 20 year contract with the
OPA for a contracted capacity of 3.25MW. This contract was awarded in 2011
under the Combined Heat and Power Standard Offer Program. The generator will
be installed in the newly built BurOak Energy Centre Plant, 3211 Bur Oak Avenue,
Markham.

d) Increase in the size of the generator capacity at Warden Energy Centre Plant
(Plant#1) from 3.3MW to 3.5MW in 2004.

Further details on the above are provided in the attached schedules along with the OPA
contracts. Updated information on the key individuals is also attached.

We wish to have the proceeding disposed of without a hearing in reference to the test set
out in section 21 (4)(b) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1988. No other person will be
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adversely affected in a material way by the outcome of the proceeding. The 5.266MW facility in
operation since 2008 received Environmental Compliance Approval (“ECA”) from the Ministry
of Environment (“MOE”). The two facilities to be completed at a later date are being treated by
MOE as an amendment to the facilities existing ECA. These sites are not subject to any form of
Environmental Assessment.

Regards,

Robert Lyew
Corporate Controller
905.513.7252



